NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, August 20, 2009
Zia Room - Library
4:00 p.m.

AGENDA

. Welcome
. Adoption of Agenda
. Approval of Minutes of July 16 & August 3, 2009

. President’s Report

. New Business

Monthly Expenditures Report

Monthly Revenue Report

Oil and Gas Revenue Report

Schedule of Investments

Consideration of NMJC Cowboy Hall of Fame Remodel
Consideration of New Mexico Educational Service Center Restructure

O

. Public Comments

. Closure of Open Meeting
. Announcement of Next Meeting

Adjournment

Larry Hanna
Larry Hanna
Larry Hanna
Steve McCleery
Dan Hardin
Dan Hardin
Dan Hardin
Dan Hardin
Steve McCleery
Steve McCleery
Larry Hanna
Larry Hanna

Larry Hanna

Larry Hanna



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD MEETING
JULY 16, 2009

MINUTES

The New Mexico Junior College Board met on Thursday, July 16, 2009,
beginning at 4:00 p.m. in the Zia Room of Pannell Library. The following
members were present: Mr. Larry Hanna, Chairman; Ms. Patricia
Chappelle, Secretary; Mr. Phillip Jones; Mrs. Mary Lou Vinson; Mr. Ron
Black; Mrs. Yvonne Williams; and Mr. Guy Kesner.

Mr. Hanna called the meeting to order and welcomed visitors and guests
present: Beth Hahn, News-Sun.

Upon a motion by Mr. Kesner, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the agenda was
unanimously adopted, as presented.

Upon a motion by Mrs. Williams, seconded by Mrs, Vinson, the Board
unanimously approved the minutes of June 18, 2009.

Under President’s Report, Dr. McCleery reported on the pre bid conference
for the library renovation, as well as the library move to Mansur Hall, Kelly
Holladay informed the Board of funds received for scholarships from the
National Science Foundation through Eastern New Mexico University.
Darrik Lasater and Steve Sauceda shared displays and promotional items
from Training & Outreach. Larry Sanderson informed the Board of the 2009
Strategic Planning Activities.

Under New Business, Dan Hardin presented the June financial reports and
with a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the Board
unanimously approved the expenditures for June, 2009.

Charley Carroll presented a list of items to be sold at the next auction. Upon
a motion by Mr. Kesner, seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the board unanimously
approved the list of items to be auctioned off and removed from college
inventory.



Don Worth recommended Mr. Cody Legg for the Professor of Physical
Education/Athletic Trainer position at a nine month salary of $37,161. Upon
a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the Board unanimously
approved the employment of Mr. Legg, effective August 10, 2009.

Mr. Worth recommended Mr. James Miller for the Professor of Physical
Education/Assistant Men’s Basketball Coach position at a nine month salary
of $40,158. Upon a motion by Mr. Black, seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the
Board unanimously approved the employment of Mr. Miller, effective
August 10, 2009.

The next regular board meeting was scheduled for August 20, 2009,
beginning at 4:00 p.m. The back to school picnic will be August 11, 2009 at
5:45 p.m.

Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the board meeting
adjourned at 4:40 p.m.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
AUGUST 3, 2009

MINUTES

The New Mexico Junior College Board met on Monday, August 3, 2009,
beginning at 9:00 a.m. in the Zia Room of Pannell Library. The following
members were present: Mr. Larry Hanna, Chairman; Ms. Patricia
Chappelle, Secretary; Mr. Phillip Jones; Mrs. Mary Lou Vinson; Mr. Ron
Black; Mrs. Yvonne Williams; and Mr. Guy Kesner.

Mr, Hanna called the meeting to order and welcomed visitors and guests
present: Beth Hahn, News-Sun.

Upon a motion by Mr. Kesner, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the agenda was
unanimously adopted, as presented.

Carla Brown presented Bid #1029 — NMJC Pannell Library Addition &
Renovation. The administration recommended acceptance of the bid
submitted by Lasco Construction for an amount of $2,977,000, exclusive of
gross receipts tax. Upon a motion by Mrs. Vinson, seconded by Ms.
Chappelle, the Board unanimously accepted the recommendation.

Upon a motion by Mr. Black, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the board meeting
adjourned at 9:15 a.m,



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Vice President for Finance

To: New Mexico Junior College Board Members
From: Dan Hardin

Date: August 10, 2009

RE: Expenditure and Revenue Reports for July 2009

July is the first month of the 2009/2010 fiscal year. The total expended and
encumbered for the month and year to date for July was $11,248,277.00. At the end of
June the Business Office released all of the encumbered funds for different capital
projects as well as for maintenance agreements. In July those encumbrances were put
back on the various capital and operating accounts for the new fiscal year. In current
unrestricted funds we expended $1,492,537.00 for the month of July. Most of these
expenses were normal expenditures for the month, but we also had encumbrances
placed for maintenance agreements.

Restricted funds are the normal expenditures for the Grants and some student aid for
the summer sessions.

The expenditures in the plant funds are mainly the encumbrances for the construction
projects and architectural fees. There are several projects going on this summer,
electrical service upgrade, central plant upgrade, old dorm renovation, the beginning of
the Library remode!, and preparation for the old cowboy hall of fame remodel.

The total year to date expenditures is $11,248,877.00.

The Revenue generated in July 2009 was $2,820,727.00. This mostly consists of
tuition and fees, the allocation from the state, oil and gas accrual income, and auxiliary
enterprises revenue. When registration for the summer and fall semesters open in April,
all of the revenue goes into deferred revenue for the next fiscal year. in July we move
alf of that deferred revenue into tuition and fee revenue for the new fiscal year. The Oil
and Gas revenue in July is also different because the Oil and Gas revenue that was
received during July is booked in the prior fiscal year, so we use the monthly accrual of
$350,000.00 for the Qil and Gas revenue in July. The following numbers will give you
an update of what we received from mill levy revenues in the fiscal year of 08/09:

Mill Levy Budget YTD Revenue
Oil & Gas 4,200,000.00 8,258,315.00 (11 months)
Oil & Gas Equipment 1,000,000.00 1,763,126.00

Property Tax 2,700,000.00 3,757,768.00



Delinquent Property Tax 100,000.00 75,969.00
Total 8.000,000.00 13,8565,178.00

The total mill levy revenue for 07/08 was 15,962,812.00. In 08/09 there should be an
additional $480,000.00 coming in August that will bring the 08/09 total to
$14,335,178.00.

There are two Oil & Gas reports in your packet, the first Qil & Gas report if for FY 09,
we still have one month of revenue to be posted in FY 09. The Qil & Gas report for FY
10 only has the accrual for the month of July.

The investment report shows an ending balance of $11,625,000.00. The designated
capital projects total $11,091,750.03 as of the end of July. We did not receive any
further information on the status of the LGIP funds in July.

Business Office personnel have been working diligently to get the 08/09 fiscal year end

closed and prepare for the upcoming audit. The auditors will be back on campus
September 14th thru September 18"

This is the Financia! Report for July 2009.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Expenditure Report

July 2009
8% of Year Completed
2008-09 2009-10
Year-to-Date Percentage Current Percentage
Final Expended or of Budget Expended or Expended or of Budget
Fund Budget Encumbered  Expended Budget  Encumbered  Encumbered Expended
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Instruction 1,089,401 415,806 38% 6,075,923 465,822 465,822 8%
Academic Support 8,258,008 160,866 2% 3,057,794 210,963 210,963 7%
Student Services 1,273,117 95,448 7% 1,433,857 125,253 125,253 9%
Institutional Support 5,980,722 197,770 3% 6,151,342 245,081 245,081 4%
Operation & Malntenance of Plant 2,541,647 160,040 6% 2,693,478 325,598 325,598 12%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 19,142,896 1,029,930 5% 19,412,394 1,372,717 1,372,717 7%
Student Activities 185,017 8,475 5% [+] 0 0%
Research 0 1] 0% 0 Q 0%
Public Service 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Internal Service Departments 468,359 91,396 20% 204,800 20,730 20,730 10%
Student Ald 417,992 4,771 1% 576,637 33,622 33,622 6%
Aurxiliary Enterprises 1,631,615 36,216 2% 1,629,358 42,803 42,803 3%
Athletics 975,869 26,021 3% 985,762 22,665 22,665 2%
Total Current Unrestricted Fund 22,821,748 1,156,809 5% 22,808,951 1,492,537 1,492,537 7%
CURRENT RESTR_ICTED FUND
Grants 976,609 105,270 11% 480,589 87,385 87,385 18%
Student Aid 4,000,000 89,516 2% 4,050,000 41,784 41,784 1%
Total Current Restricted Fund 4,976,609 194,786 4% 4,530,589 129,169 129,169 3%
PLANT FUNDS
Capltal Outlay / Bidg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from Institutional Funds 8,336,319 1,395,489 17% 12,122,248 4,333,122 4,333,122 36%
Projects from State GOB Funds 1,435,943 297,503 21% 4,210,593 3,602,710 3,602,710 86%
Projects from State STB Funds 1,485,000 602,637 41% 1,790,668 1,645,370 1,645,370 92%
Projects from General Fund 54,082 [} 0% 185,621 29,438 29,438 16%
Projects from Private Funds 450,949 394,777 88% 86,947 16,531 16,531 19%
Projects from State ER&R 493,624 0 0% 322,778 0 0 0%
Projects from State BR&R 793,505 0 0% 1,268,966 0 0 0%
Projects from Auxlliary BR&R 19,035 0 0% 0 (1] [+ 0%
Subtotai - Capital and BR&R 13,078,457 2,690,406 21% 19,587,821 9,627,171 9,627,171 48%
Debt Service
Revenue Bonds 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
Total Plant Funds 13,078,457 2,690,406 21% 19,987,821 9,627,171 9,627,171 48%
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 40,875,814 4,082,001 10% 47,327,361 11,248,877 11,248,877 24%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Revenue Report

July 2009
8% of Year Completed
2008-09 2009-10
Percentage Percentage
Final Year-to-date  of Budget Current Year-to-date of Budgat
Fund Budget Revenue Recelved Budget Revenue Revenue Recelved
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Tuition and Fees 3,259,000 1,107,562 34% 3,354,500 1,301,355 1,301,355 39%
State Appropriations 8,299,600 641,108 8% 7,676,400 625,125 625,125 8%
Advalorem Taxes - Oll and Gas 5,200,000 350,000 7% 5,200,000 350,000 350,000 7%
Advalorem Taxes - Property 3,100,000 4] 0% 3,504,278 0 0 0%
Interest Income 508,252 6,373 1% 287,000 0 0 0%
Other Revenues 246,100 47,330 19% 524,363 22,429 12,429 4%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 20,612,952 2,152,373 10% 10,546,541 2,298,909 2,298,909 11%
Student Activities 0 0 0% o 0 0 0%
Public Service Q ] 0% 1] Q 0 0%
Intermnal Service Departments 0 0 0% 0 [+ ] ] 0%
Auxiliary Enterprises 2,331,600 334,858 14% 2,298,000 408,561 408,561 18%
Athletics 320,500 26,375 8% 310,400 25,867 25,867 8%
Total Current Unrestricted 23,265,052 2,513,606 11% 23,154,941 2,713,337 2,733,337 12%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 976,609 ] 0% 480,589 87,390 87,390 18%
Student Ald 4,000,000 113,560 3% 4,050,000 0 o) 0%
Total Current Restricted 4,976,609 113,560 2% 4,530,589 87,3%0 87,390 2%
PLANT FUNDS
Capital Outiay / Bldg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from State GOB Funds 0 0 0% 4,210,593 [/] 0 0%
Projects from State STB Funds 0 0 0% 1,790,668 0 [/} 0%
Projects from Geaneral Fund 0 0 0% 185,621 0 0 0%
Projects from Private Funds 0 0 0% 86,947 0 0 0%
Interest Incoma Q 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
Total Plant Funds [+ ] ] % 6,273,829 1] 0 0%
GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 18,241,661 2,627,166 9% 33,959,359 2,820,727 2,820,727 8%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Oil and Gas Revenue Report

July 2009
92% of Year Completed
OIL GAS COMBINED
2008-09 Variance
Month of Price Lea County Price Lea County Monthly Original Over {Under)
Sales Distribution per BBL BBLs sold | per MCF MCF sold Revenue Budget Budget
Actual July $131.10 2,682,103 | $12.59 14,217,636 1,222,043 350,000 872,043
Actual August $131.71 2,840,992 | $13.63 16,287,197 1,378,618 350,000 1,028,618
Actual September $113.77 2,857,287 | $10.36 15,889,310 1,141,106 350,000 791,106
Actual October $99.66 2,789,439 $7.68 13,725,579 920,047 350,000 570,047
Actual November $74.97 2,894,906 $5.42 19,024,056 812,189 350,000 462,189
Actual December $49.81 2,851,863 $3.96 16,065,565 568,807 350,000 218,807
Actual January $36.24 2,964,102 $4.45 19,431,623 451,576 350,000 101,576
Actual February $33.38 2,980,693 $3.95 22,980,989 424,154 350,000 74,154
Actual March $26.86 3,083,658 $4.21 18,444,029 380,465 350,000 30,465
Actual April $42.77 2,327,957 $3.69 17,648,256 463,323 350,000 113,323
Actual May $44.67 2,899,450 $3.56 17,282,891 495,988 350,000 145,988
Accrual June 350,000 350,000 0
Y.T.D. Production Tax Revenue 8,608,316 4,200,000 4,408,316
Y.T.D. Equipment Tax Revenue 1,763,127 1,000,000 763,127

Totai Year-to-Date Qil & Gas and Equipment Tax Revenue

10,371,443 5,200,000 5,171,443

Source: New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department



8% of Year Completed

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Oil and Gas Revenue Report

July 2009

OIL GAS COMBINED
2009-10 Variance

Month of Price Lea County Price Lea County Monthly Original QOver {(Under)

Sales Distribution per BBL BBLs sold | per MCF MCF sold Revenue Budget Budget
Accrual July 350,000 350,000 0
Accrual August 0
Accrual September 0
Accrual October 0
Accrual November 0
Accrual December 0
Accrual January (1]
Accrual February 0
Accrual March 0
Accrual April 1]
Accrual May 0
Accrual June 0
Y.T.D. Production Tax Revenue 350,000 350,000 0
Y.T.D. Equipment Tax Revenue 0 0 1]
Total Year-to-Date Qil & Gas and Equipment Tax Revenue 350,000 350,000 0

Source: New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Schedule of Investments

July 2009
8% of Year Completed
Period of
Amount Date Maturity Investment Account Interest Interest
Financlal Institution Invested Invested Date {Days) Number Rate Earned
State of New Mexico
Local Government Investment Pool 11,625,000 N/A N/A N/A 7102-1348 0.301% 2,894
Total Investments 11,625,000 2,894
Capital Projects 7/31/2009
Vehides 1,124.08
Computer Equipment Rebates 1,162.75
Drawings & Master Plan 12,805.63
Marketing 49,932.06
Summary of Current Month's Activity Flooring Repair 1,096.14
Technology Upgrade 38,264.64,
Workforce Training Center 124.74
Beginning amount 11,625,000 High Tech Startup 1,346.40
JAST 101,118.20
Plus: deposits ] Baseball Fleld 12,863.93
Rodeo Arena 41,410.18|
Equestrian Center 447,580.20
Less: withdrawals 0 Student Housing Construction 54,531.16
Testing Center Remodel 3,943,673.38
Frame & Door Replacement 150,000.00
Capital Projects 11,091,750 Campus Village Development Proj 17,861.11
Luminls Software 16,991.00
Reserves Invested 533,250 Landscaping 503,447.03
Facility Painting 1,749.01
Millen Drive Signallzation 95,000.00
Total LGIP Investment 11,625,000 Electrical Upgrade 543,600.50
Campusy Signage 38,120.00
Campus Paving 8,717.12
|Roof Replacement 271,747.09
Interior Lighting-Energy Retrofit 40,668.22
0ld Dorms Renovation 67,698.59
|Millen Dr. Sewer & Water 53,218.82
Board Room 15,786.44
Concrete Upgrade 45,942.18
Campus Construction 145,227.68
0il & Gas Training Center 302,853.06
Worlforce Training/Outreach 3,354.42
{Professional Writing/Publishing 37,602.00
Public Sector 1,826.53
Campus Security 8,021.71
Caster Bleachers 16,003.13
Caster Old CHOF Remodel 976,000.00
Track/Arena Area Enhancement 68,380.00
Roadway Entrance-Rodeo/CDL 50,000.00
Lumens Software-Distance Learng 5,000.00
Welding Lab 50,000.00
Copler Replacement 12,501.00
Distance Ed Equipment 151,320.87
Non-Recurring Compensation 677,950.00
Athletics 241,600.00
Student Life Programming 5,000.00
Tite V (Institutional) 192,161.88
€DL Truck Driving Frogram 43,262.14
Central Plant Upgrade 1,515,000.00
Workforce Tralning Contingency 1,631.89
Total 11,091,750.03

NOTE: CapHal profects total doas not include ancumbered funds



600/ E/L

|m1dueuty Aasely

SLEL0F Tl Y PNy
N 2007 1 6007]  [%Z5EF S00T A 6007
306015 6vF aLreooz] [979°C0S°SLT QLA 5007
PTE'SEToPI'L ararooz| |LiLgg0°ee0 QLA %607
BosHIBCWO ) HNE(-01-1BI X
[eoxa aoca ] 206015 6FP3  [SOL 2L8 11 9T9C05 SLES |91 60F 0L
L 0 0 0 0 %0
o o 0 0 0 0 AON
000'000°05% 0 0 0 0 120
] il 10 1 T S =
0 1 [ ]
000'000°051S B ? 000000 0C0LS .M.. o 0 0 G Ing
000'000'0028 P »
ey I} il T 0 o 0 0 ung,
000'000°0528 & I 000'000°05LE o o 0 0 Aep
000'000'0068 & e 3 EL1'ES1°0E 1 05+°668'C EPELES IS 168287 LL vy
L 5 000'000°0028 3 Bt hgod s A
000'000°05ES LLO'896'CT1 WA 6+0'E PI6'S01'59 LE3T66°L1 ®
000'000'00¥ 000°000'0528 916°1#9°88 SETHOR'T 8LE'TLH' LY 99665991 g3
TRL'LPL'90I FLIGTIE 18£°99¢'s8 THO'PLr'S] uer
uopganNpaag Jo snEA - 10 UuoINPOId JO eNJEA - SED |eanjeN E__o SBO) [BINJEN
6002
j 196'0F9'£SE°ES [BISTIREFE 880'559°96L 1S [918'¥8F POT
A v1CE9° 801 €96 C00°C TTLPICPE vS0'S 1681 »nq
0 90R'THO091  [TOL'906'T 058°L19'89 STI'6Er LI AON
60T'P6L0ZT  [$59'sk6'T 08€°T5C' P01 TLE'L6S6] ©O
000000 965 1£6'78C  [919'098'T 99Z°L5L'911 LIF6IST dag
— 018'189°Z5¢ 1£1'TT6'T £61E6H'ILI 151'¥2L'91 Sny
2 00000001 H 660'L85'6L8  |£80°106'T PEUSOT'TET TSE'OTH LI nf
Fl = 196'STI°19€  |bTE9SLT 08L'SF1'881 £89°56T'5 1 ung
- 000'000'sE S et oy gt A . g
766'195'19¢  |€61'Lb6'T LTviTL'L6l 1L6'T6T L1 Ao
00000002 S05'£09'91¢  |EST'SL8'T $8¢°1£9'691 £02'T9V'91 Wy
SRPOPR'S6T |PTL'REET YRI'TS9'L91 0F8'990°LI Jep
000'000'ST 265'601'092  [0I1T'LIS'T 8SR'TLE'OPI ¥88'€£5£'91 924
SELLTLOLT  |pepO0'E L81'T8T'6kI PIT'180°LI uef
awInjop - 1 awnjop - sB5) [BImeN i e IeAnIE
8007

60/05/F ‘uBnouyg eeq

Auno) ey




6002/ E/L

[elouBULY Aaser)

| 8002— 800z— 1002— |
Yoy

PRPFLs st p s

eioueuld fasen

/ \l}

~ N\

\‘"| - 00068

000HIS =
L SN | soons

000L$
00'0£8
0woss @
00'08 8
]
&
F}
00'05L$

$31d 110 | "L'M SAfjeIRdWwo)

|epueuly Aeses)

e
P.. & = e 4 & =
) ] M m ] B ]
g 3 g 8 8
: 000
00'0L
0002
2k
0005 *
0008 g
008
# ik 8.8 L™
L 00001 3
000LL =
00021
00'0EL
00°0F|
00051

aaud 10dg )10 1 LM

| 600Z—— 800Z—— L00Z——

£

P

W
z > = m &
f$fgfZ:ccFzrFee
L

N2

808014 SRY |RINIEN eAnRIedWoD

jewueul4 Aosery

0003
00zs
00vd
0098
00'8%
000§
00ZLE
4%}

NLYAN Jod 8§

enueuld Asse
seq [ | ]

BODEEN
HOOZIZI0L
I BOOZIZIL
BOOTITH
800Z721N

P §

u S : s
00'Z%

SRS 5

00'9%

+ 00'8%

00'0LS

W 00ZLS
00'vLS

NLOWW ed ¢

qni AsueH - 89)ad 10dg seQ JeameN

Seo [einjeN pue (10



I

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Vice President for Finance

5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (505)492-2770
Fax: (505)492-2768

a

To: NMIJC Board Members

From: Dan Hardin

RE: NMIC Cowboy Hall of Fame Remodel
Date: August 13, 2009

Board Members,

In the November 2006 General Obligation Bond election, New Mexico Junior College was allocated
$245,000.00 for the remodel of the Old Cowboy Hall of Fame area in Caster Activity Center. In April of
2008 the NMJC Board approved moving $300,000.00 from reserves for the Old Cowboy Hall of Fame
remodel. In November of 2008 the NMJC Board approved moving an additional $676,000.00 from
reserves for the Old Cowboy Hall of Fame remodel. On September 10, 2009 Dr. McCleery will be
presenting to the New Mexico Higher Education Department Capital Projects Committee the NMJC
Cowboy Hall of Fame Remodel project for their approval. This project will provide three new classrooms,
offices, restrooms and foyer in the area that was once occupied by the Cowboy Hall of Fame. The remodel
is estimated to cost $1,188,430.00, with bids to go out in September and construction projected to start in
October. Along with providing you information on the remodel of the Cowboy Hall of Fame area in
Caster Activity Center, we are asking for your approval to move forward on the NMJC Cowboy Hall of

Fame remodel project. The 2006 GOB funds will revert back to the State at the end of June 2010 if funds

are not expended.

Respectfully,

Dan Hardin



NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
1068 Cerrillos Rd., Santa Fe, NM 87505-1650

CAPITAL PROJECT TRANSMITTAL SUMMARY SHEET

Check the appropriate boxes below for materials accompanying this Summary Sheet and prepare
the necessary attachments. You may attach extra pages if needed. When Department action is
requested, completed material must be received by the NMHED staff at least 30 calendar days
before the Department meeting at which approval is to be requested. Submit three copies,
double sided, three hole punched, and one electronic format.

1. Institution New Mexico Junior College Date August 4, 2009

2. Project title NMJC Cowboy Hall of Fame Remodel

3. Location Campus of New Mexico Junior College

4, HED meeting date when project consideration is requested September 10, 2009
5. Contact person Dan Hardin Phone 575 492 2770
6. Required forms for project categories:

X Construction, Alterations, or Demolition (All Forms)

X Planning Forms (1, 1-A, 4, 5, 6)

[} Property Acquisition (Forms 1, 1-A, 3, 4, 5, 6)

X 7. A site plan of the proposed project. Attach this as Exhibit 1. (Required for final
project approval.)

X 8. Completed design development drawings of the project, including elevations and
floor plans with each space numbered and identified as to use. Attach this as
Exhibit 2. (Required for final project approval.)

9. Form 1 - Project Information

10.  Form 1-A - Institutional General Information. Project Schedule

11.  Form 2 - Space Information

12. Form 3 - Estimated Utilities Costs

13. Form 4 - Proposed Project Costs

14. Form 5 — Proposed Project Square Footage and Funding Sources

P T N . T -

15.  Form 6 — Certification by Governing Board

| Revised 052005



NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
FORM 1: PROJECT INFORMATION

Institution: New Mexico Junior College Original: X Date: August 4, 2009
Revision: [_| Date:
Project title: NMJC Cowboy Hall of Fame Remodel

Description: (Describe the location, size of the project in gross square feet (GSF), its
contents, general nature of space/use and any special characteristics.)

The NMJC Cowboy Hall of Fame Remodel project is referring to the area in Caster Activity
Center known as the old Cowboy Hall of Fame; which is located on the campus of New
Mexico Junior College. The Cowboy Hall of Fame remodel scope is 6,115 square feet. This
project will convert the exhibit area once occupied by the Cowboy Hall of Fame into three
large classrooms, three offices, restrooms, storage, and lobby area. The remodel will also
bring the 6,115 square feet area on to the Central Plant system. Currently, the heating and

cooling for this area is supplied by roof mounted units.

Rationale: (Describe the project’s merits, how the project satisfies institutional
goals/mission/need/program growth. State the consequences, if any, of the project not

receiving approval.)

The merit of the Cowboy Hall of Fame remodel is to convert a space once occupied by the
Cowboy Hall of Fame into three large classrooms, offices, restrooms and lobby area. Also,
this project will add the 6,115 square feet onto the more efficient Central Plant heating and
cooling system, replacing the roof mounted heating and cooling units. The NMJC Cowboy
Hall of Fame Remodel came about from the institution’s Strategic plan and Master Plan. The
plan is to remodel and replace the old Cowboy Hall of Fame area in Caster Activity Center
with classrooms, offices, restrooms, and lobby area.

New Mexico Junior College was fortunate 1o be included in the 2006 General Obligation
Bond election, which is funding $245,000.00 of this project. The consequence of not
receiving approval of this project would be that the College would lose this funding source.
Also, not receiving approval for this project would prevent the College from completing an

important step toward developing educational opportunities.

2 Revised (15 20015



NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
FORM 1-A: INSTITUTIONAL AND GENERAL INFORMATION

Original: X Date: August 4, 2009
Revision: [_| Date:
Project title: NMJC Cowboy Hall of Fame Remodel

Institution: New Mexico Junior College

Current Total On-Campus Enrollment
FTE: 1733
10% Average growth in previous 10-year period

Head Count: 3001
0% Growth from previous year

Current Total Off-Campus Enrollment (Distance Ed., etc.)

Head Count: 1532 FTE: 288.2
56% Growth from previous year 1.65% Average growth in previous 10-year period

Tuition
Current Tuition Per Semester: $348.00
Amount of last per semester | 3% Change from last
tuition increase: $1.00 increase

Current Tuition Per Credit Hour: $29.00
Month/year per semester tuition was last
increased: April/2008

Program Enrollment Being Served by this Project
FTE:
% Average growth in previous 10-year period

Head Count:
% Growth from previous year

Bonding Information (to be completed if local bond proceeds are used for project funding)
Assessed Valuation: Month/year of most recent local bond issue:
/

Outstanding Debt:
Available Capacity:

Project Schedule

Month/year proposed construction start
date: QOctober/2009

Month/year proposed construction completion date:
May/2010

3 Revised 152005




NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

Institution: New Mexico Junior College

FORM 2: SPACE INFORMATION

Project title; NMJC Cowboy Hall of Fame Remodel

Original: X Date: August 4, 2009
Revision: [ ] Date:

List the net assignable square feet (NASF) of spaces to be constructed, altered, or demolished by
this project. Definitions of classifications used below may be found in “Postsecondary
Education Facilities Inventory and Classification Manual” published by the U.S. Department of

Education.
CLASSIFICATION % OF
CODE TYPE OF SPACE NASF TOTAL
100 Classroom 3,220 53%
200 Laboratory
300 Office 758 12%
400 Study
500 Special
600 General
700 Support
800 Health
900 Residential
NASF TOTAL] 3,978 65%
N/A |Other (hallways, stairs, toilet rooms, tare, etc.) 2,137 35%
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE| 6,115 100%

Revised 052003



NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
FORM 3: ESTIMATED UTILITIES COST

Institution: New Mexico Junior College Original: X Date: August 4, 2009
Revision: [_] Date:

Project title: NMJC Cowboy Hall of Fame Remodel

This form is designed to estimate the project’s effect on current utilities costs.

PROJECTED DIFFERENCE
CURRENT | ANNUAL EXPENSES BETWEEN
FORMULA EXPENSES AFTER CURRENT AND

COMPLETION PROJECTED (+ OR -)

* The NMJC Cowboy Hall of Fame Remode! will connect the Cowboy Hall of
Fame remodeled area in Caster Activity Center to the more efficient Central Plant
HVAC system. Also, the lighting will be updated to energy efficient fixtures.
Restrooms will have new dual flush toilets, pint urinals, and low flow lavatories.
Because the building is not metered separately, it will be difficult to know the
reduction in energy use, but the estimated savings is 50 % by using the Central
Plant and energy efficient lighting. This estimate was provided by the engineers

with Bridgers & Paxton Consulting Engineers

5 Reviyed 052003




NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
FORM 4: PROPOSED PROJECT COSTS

Institution: New Mexico Junior College

[. PROJECT BUDGET

Original: X Date: August 4, 2009
Revision: [_] Date:
Project title: NMJC Cowboy Hall of Fame Remodel

ORIGINAL SUBMISSION BUDGET
EXPENDITURES NEW REVISION
CONSTRUCTION | ALTERATIONS
A. BUILDING COST
1. General 515,000.00
2. Mechanical/Plumbing 150,000.00
3. Electrical 175,000.00
4. Special Systems (voice,
data, other) 60,000.00
5. Code Compliance (hazmat
abatement, ADA, etc.)
BUILDING COST SUBTOTAL 900,000.00
B. Built-in Equipment
C. Site Development
1. Utilities, Infrastructure
2. Landscaping/Site
Improvements
3. Demolition
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION
COST (T.C.C.) 900,000.00
D. Construction Contingency
(not more than 5% New
Const., 10% Renov. of T.C.C.) 9(,000.00
E. Professional Fees 3
1. Architectural/Engineering 68,980.00
2. Constr. Administration
3. Admin./Surveys/Testing
F. Movable Equipment 70,000.00
G. Other (Gross Receipt Taxes) 57,000.00
H. Art in Public Places (1% of 06
GOB 245,000) R
TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET 1,188,430.00

NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

Revised 05 20015




FORM 5: PROPOSED PROJECT SQUARE FOOTAGE
AND FUNDING SOURCES

Institution: New Mexico Junior College

Original;: X Date: August 4, 2009
Revision: [_| Date:
Project title: NMJC Cowboy Hall of Fame Remodel

COSTS PER GROSS SQUARE FOOT (GSF)

Cost
(Items A-C on Form 4)

GSF

Cost per GSF

New Construction

Alterations

900,000.00

6,115

$147.18

RATIO OF NET ASSIGNABLE TO GROSS SQUARE FEET (NASF/GSF)

NASF

(same as total from GSF LS, (I:LﬁSFIGSF
Form 2)
New Construction
Alterations 3,978 6,115 65%

FUNDING SOURCE
Enter the source of funding for the project. Total must match the total project budget on Form 4.

: Original Budget
Funding Source Subn%ission Revision
State Appropriations (specify fiscal year and
source)
2006 GOB (062382) $245,000.00
NMIC Cowboy Hall of Fame Remodel
Chapter108 Sectionl0/Ble AIPP 2,450 245,000.00
Other Sources (specify)
NMJC Qil & Gas Mill Levy 943,430.00

Total

1,188,430.00

Revised 015.:2005




NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
FORM 6: CERTIFICATION BY GOVERNING BOARD

Institution: New Mexico Junior College Original: X Date: August 4, 2009
Revision: [_] Date:

Project title: NMJC Cowboy Hall of Fame Remodel

ORIGINAL CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that, on the basis of this information contained in Forms 1 through 5 for
approval of capital projects and the attached preliminary floor plans, elevations and site plan,
if appropriate, the Governing Board approved the original submission of this project, at its
meeting held on _ November 20 , 2008.

Signed:
sl RS byt
President [

REVISED SUBMISSION CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the Governing Board approved this Revised Submission at its meeting on
, 200

Signed:

President

8 Revised 03:2003



WU Y1300 Joyyo

6002 0! LSMNONY CIIX3IW M3IN 'SHHO
13AOW3Y IWYd 4O T1YH AQB8MOD

\ ,
= \\.-. ¢ . ¢ : o .. i

ue|d aj1s 0601|100 JowNT ORIXe MaN. . //

T3CON3H NV
40 1I¥H AOGMO2




ag 'S O (d
7 _ .
weasbeiq uejd 100]3 ® \w\ 4 \ 7/
o iz o
» 7 7 \ 4
\ s
% N
3y o
.
"
a1
ADONYD s
[F]
HOLINVE 77 onwo e
fl\\
S. N3 L -a
7
_r.l.‘.
(DIN) Buiping Bunsixa 777 S.N3N

agseds jjoddng

swooisse|s [N

[« EEER]




tsum, b Soladd LIEH T

TGRS L0 JOYYo |

800Z L€ ATNT COIXIW MIN "S980

13AOW3Y JNYS 40 T1YH AOBAMOD

30UBIIUT UIB




Euab B L

)RS L0 194

6002

LE ATNT

OTIX3W M3IN

13A0W3d JWVS 20 1V¥H AQBMOD

So\hm,_.ﬂ_w:oot_wwm_o 12n1dasuocn

errr.
TN

.. . ﬂ

.. .. g ~ V_J”r.r.&..:,v rr.._v.r,...M? ma‘M.w..ﬂa
e u_r
VeTpy famnwﬁ.fd..:u

et M |

N
[y
hY

S.-‘\

K

A

W

-

)
'
L}

‘f
AR

&




URRS L0 oYyl

600Z 0L LSNONY OJIXIW MIN '§880

1300W3E FWYE S0 TT1V¥VH A0gGMOD

OISSE|”

P

Aqqo wo




biiaw, 2 Mot RHEITRS Ly

(UIEQES GO0 oYY

8002 ‘0L LSNODNY OJIX3IW MIN 'SHE0H

T3CONW3aN WYL 40 T1vH AQEMOD

4N1D ¥ILSO0d]|
D711 HOINMT
ODIXTN MAN |

(0




LU T T
LIE=T 1T
10k

BRI

ISR T

BliLL 2nL pauld

UOIBAOUDY WEd JO ||BH AOGMOD)
ab9)j109) so1uN 0DIXA MIN

-9t

wald

L T

T Wy | mn | B0 |

weis 4

g5 B [

Q1015 uoW

eLLR enL

BO/G/ L) UOTy

BOVZ/LL UoW

GOVLLMG Bl
SorL enL
BOMGZ/6 a0l
B/STA Hd
BO/S26 Ul
60/vG W
GO/B/0L enL
B/LrR U4
BOBZD U

|oovrziz AL
us

6002 1 90|

B00Z v 10

B00E £ 110

™
BUBILL oW uoRNISED) | B
e ]
SOVL g enL (eanuddy | Buosil P0G NN | DL
st
BOZ/LE Lo PRARD 7 RIRMAY | bl
£} |
BO/BAL ML SPHE 10} JowaTARY | ZL |
_-..F_
BO/LLG L eee0a jAcsddy Q3H | O |
BO/B/0L BN Y 00:0) HBupsti] u) W) 503 %004 | & |
B0/BZ/6 9N i wiay efoig | @ |
BO/SZ/8 13 WY D00 SBUMEID U RIS %S8 | ! |
BULZE VoW iy uBRQ BRNOH VI %GB | D |
B/LG MY Wy o0i0l sBuEp VWL gD %EE | 5 |
B/ I Ruswnzoq uoRIsD | b |
BOBZA Vo WO pueey j3efoud Juewsdojsang ubisag | ¢ |
60/5118 Uon wewdioan ubse | 2
1 n._hm qu:uoim.._hh_.%._




MEMO

To:  NMIJC Board Members
From: Bill Kunko — Director of Computer Information Systems
Re:  The New Mexico Educational Service Center NMESC)

New Mexico Junior College is in a consortium (NMESC) with Northern New Mexico College
(NNMC), Santa Fe Community College (SFCC), and New Mexico Institute of Technology and
Mining (NMIT). The consortium had a services agreement that we were all a part of, in which
we shared the services of a Database Administrator and a Programmer/Analyst, to implement
and support the Banner software at each of our institutions and at the central site in Albuquerque.
This services agreement worked very well while we implemented the software systems.

SFCC and NMIT have both gone in a different direction concerning their Banner software
support needs. NNMC and NMIC continue to need the services agreement in place. We are in
the process of modifying the services agreement to include only NNMC and NMJC. We are also
downsizing the staff to only consist of a DBA. The DBA was a SFCC employee and SFCC was
the fiscal agent. The other institutions in the consortium paid SFCC their share of the DBA’s
salary and expenses. We are currently crafting the new services agreement. The DBA will be a
NMIJC employee, NMJC will serve as the fiscal agent, and NNMC will share in all expenses in
this new arrangement.

SFCC and NMIT will continue to be a member of the consortium to take advantage of our
collective bargaining power, but they will not be a part of the new services agreement.

The NMJC Board has already approved the budget for this year which included the NMESC
services agreement. This memo is to inform the Board about the restructuring of the NMESC
services agreement, and the need for the Data Base Administrator to become a NMIJC staff
member. As well, NMJC will also serve as the fiscal agent. Thank you for your time.



MEMO

To:  NMIJC Board Members
From: Bill Kunko — Director of Computer Information Systems
Re:  The New Mexico Educational Service Center (NMESC)

New Mexico Junior College is in a consortium (NMESC) with Northern New Mexico College
(NNMC), Santa Fe Community College (SFCC), and New Mexico Institute of Technology and
Mining (NMIT). The consortium had a services agreement that we were all a part of, in which
we shared the services of a Database Administrator and a Programmer/Analyst, to implement
and support the Banner software at each of our institutions and at the central site in Albuquerque.
This services agreement worked very well while we implemented the software systems,

SFCC and NMIT have both gone in a different direction concerning their Banner software
support needs. NNMC and NMIJC continue to need the services agreement in place. We are in
the process of modifying the services agreement to include only NNMC and NMJC. We are also
downsizing the staff to only consist of a DBA. The DBA was a SFCC employee and SFCC was
the fiscal agent. The other institutions in the consortium paid SFCC their share of the DBA’s
salary and expenses. We are currently crafting the new services agreement. The DBA will be a
NMIC employee, NMJC will serve as the fiscal agent, and NNMC will share in all expenses in
this new arrangement.

SFCC and NMIT will continue to be a member of the consortium to take advantage of our
collective bargaining power, but they will not be a part of the new services agreement.

The NMJC Board has already approved the budget for this year which included the NMESC
services agreement. This memo is to inform the Board about the restructuring of the NMESC
services agreement, and the need for the Data Base Administrator to become a NMJC staff
member. As well, NMJC will also serve as the fiscal agent. Thank you for your time.



